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Rosenberg Corey

From: Michelle Lasley <michelle@michellelasley.com>
Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 2:29 PM
To: SHS Exhibits; Sen Courtney
Subject: Send a message now! 

Dear Chair Gelser, Vice Chair Olsen, and Members of the Committee,  
 
I was a tenant. No matter my housing status, I belong in Oregon. I am a part of your community and my 
housing is not an option. We need to lift the ban on state-wide rent control. You must be accountable to your 
constituents.  
 
Thank you,  

Michelle Lasley 
Balance Shared 
a women’s empowerment network 
where we nurture community 

Let’s connect! Meet me at a time that works for you.  
 
www.michellelasley.com 
michelle@michellelasley.com 
www.mydoterra.com/michellelasley 
 
On ensuring needs met across stratification 
"La majestueuse égalité des lois, qui interdit au riche comme au pauvre de coucher sous les ponts, de 
mendier dans les rues et de voler du pain." 
~ Anatole France 
 
 
On our hurried lifestyle 
“Nature does not hurry, though everything is accomplished.” 
~ Lau Tzu 
 
 
On our need for rule and order 
“Liberty of any kind is never lost all at once.”  
~ David Huhm 
 


